Borough of Mount Joy
Public Works Committee
Meeting Minutes January 13, 2025
Meeting time: 6:30 PM

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Councilor Ginder, Councilor Haigh, Councilor Greineder, Mayor
Bradley

STAFF PRESENT: Public Works Director Dennis Nissley, Borough Manager Mark Pugliese, Parks
Superintendent Barry Geltmacher, Public Works Crew Leader Jacob Houck

OTHERS PRESENT: Raeann Schatz, Josh Deering, David Christian, Joanne Pinkerton, Mark Rorabaugh,
Brian Youngerman, Ferne Silberman, David Eichler, Glenn Musser

I. APPROVAL OF AGENDA OF JANUARY 13, 2025, PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA — Motion to approve by Ginder seconded by Haigh, motion passed

II. PUBLIC INPUT PERIOD — Comments of Any Borough Resident or Borough Property Owner. Time
limit of three minutes per individual.

A. Raeann Schatz - asked about a timeline for construction at BMP 125. Pugliese stated that Rettew will
need to do infiltration tests and there is no design at this point. Schatz asked if work on BMP 125 can
be coordinated with work that Rettew has suggested for 107? Pugliese stated that Amtrak has not
replaced the culvert at 107 yet. Pugliese stated that work on 107 is on Melhorn property. Schatz
asked that Council could meet with them and move forward.

B. Josh Deering — Commented that we have spent over 6 figures on BMP 125 and it sound like we
basically got nothing really resolved and finds that disappointing. Item 2C. he is interested in hearing
the discussion, hopes it includes Hemp and Strawberry Alley he met with Raise and offered to meet
with staff to present a vision.

C. Brian Youngerman — As a Councilor, want to comment, on agenda where it states for public
comment, All Residents and Property Owners, suggests changing that to Residents and Taxpayers,
because Title 65, Section 710, 1A includes taxpayers to make agenda consistent with the law and
does not want to limit any comments by stakeholders. And does not want to limit property owners.
Youngerman commented on other committee agendas and how public comment time is listed on
those agendas and other municipalities agendas. Mayor Bradley commented that by stating property
owners we include taxpayers and non-profits that own property.

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES of December 9, 2024, meeting — Motion to approve by Haigh seconded by
Greineder, motion passed unanimously.

IV. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

1. Parks
A. Parks & Recreation Advisory Board — Pugliese reported that a Public meeting to present the Little
Chiques Park Plan will be held January 29, 2025 at Borough Hall. YSM will present the plan to
Council on February 3, 2025. The plan is 90 — 95% complete and comments from the public and



Council will be considered for the plan. Mayor Bradley commented that his intention when the
Board was created was not solely for one purpose, but to provide advice for parks throughout the
borough. Haigh commented that when the Board was being discussed he wrote a proposal for the
function of the Board, and he envisioned that they would do more than a plan for Little Chiques
Park. Is there a desire to have the Board go beyond the initial planning for Little Chiques Park. The
Committee asked the manager to review the ordinance that was established for the Parks Advisory
Board and have this topic as an agenda item on the February Public Works agenda.

. Chamber request for Music in the Park — Nissley introduced the dates that Chamber wants to hold
Music in the Park. Motion to move request to Council by Haigh, seconded by Greineder. Motion
passed unanimously.

. Chiques Creek Watershed Alliance request to use Little Chiques Park — Nissley stated that this is an
organization that we support financially, and Barry Geltmacher attends their meetings. The request
is to hold an event on September 6, 2025, anticipating 40 to 80 people to promote good watershed
stewardship and our natural heritage. The motion by Ginder to allow CCWA to hold the event,
seconded by Haigh, motion passed unanimously. Haigh asked if we would charge them for the
pavilions, Geltmacher stated we do not. This item is to be moved to Council

. Pickleball court discussion — Ginder asked anyone in attendance to speak. Dave Christian on Parks
Advisory Board and Rotary Club. Rotary is preparing to celebrate their 100" anniversary and is
looking for a project in the borough that they would contribute to financially. Many different
projects were considered, but pickleball has come to the top of the list. Rotary does not want to get
involved in a lengthy project like Rotary Park but would like to contribute financially with
$37,000.00. The initial focus was possibly at Florin Park, one of the things that can be a problem
with pickleball courts is the noise and distance from neighbors. Christian provided some location
sketches showing distances from neighboring houses. Christian discussed multiple locations that
have been considered and pros and cons of those locations. Christian suggested that the site that
makes the most sense as far as being centrally located and having minimal impact on the neighbors
is Grandview Park. Rotary’s concern is that something significant could happen with the project for
the 100-year anniversary celebration in February 2026. The project would not have to be complete
for the celebration but have assurance that it will happen and be able to have some renderings to
show what it would look like. There was much discussion about noise and amenities around
pickleball courts. Josh Deering commented on the location at Grandview and that the plans
presented show the splash pad at a different location than it had been proposed previously. Deering
commented about the length of construction for the municipal building. Christian stated that the
pickleball location is entirely outside the area of disturbance on the plans. Glenn Musser
commented that he feels Grandview is the right spot for the courts. Kathy Morrison of Parks
Advisory Board commented that this would be used by adults and seniors and activities for seniors
in our parks are limited and agrees that Grandview is the only option for pickleball courts. Haigh
suggested that staff consult with Manor Twp and other people that the mayor has suggested to be
sure we select the right site. This should be done this month and come back to PW Committee next
month with more information. Nissley reported that he would plan to meet with Manor Twp and he
Geltmacher have visited Amos Herr Park where they converted a basketball court. Joanne
Pinkerton commented on noise from parks is common. Mayor Bradley commented on Manheim
Twp and Marietta courts. Fencing is important. Getting a good paving contractor is important.
There can be dead spots in the court. He referenced grants, Pugliese stated that a DCNR grant will
become available but will most likely be used for Little Chiques Plan implementation. Mayor
Bradley stated that sound matters, and easy accessibility to electricity is important if we want to
upgrade to lights at some point. Bradley stated that a location which is closest to residents would be
at Kunkle Field and is not sure if they would fit in there. That is an area with a lot of athletic sports
activities already happening. Bradley suggested meeting with folks from Manheim Twp to get their
insight. Christian suggested that it may be good to build one or two courts as an incubator. Some of
the locations do not have the ability to expand with additional courts that Grandview does.
Christian asked where this goes from here. Haigh suggested that PW committee will discuss it



again next month then present a suggestion to Council in March. Christian said he would be willing
to make changes on the sketches if it would be helpful. Ferne Silberman commented on the amount
of noise that was generated by the children from Grandview school when it was still operating.

2. Streets and Alleys

A. Borough Code Discussions
1) Chapter 232 Revisions - Nothing to report

B. 2025 Streets Projects
1) Contract 1 — ADA Concrete and Contract 3 — Seal Coat. Bid openings January 21, 2025
2) Contract 2 — Walnut Street — Bid opening February 25, 2025
3) Addendum to Contract #1 for Square Street concrete paving — Nissley explained the
addendum and reported that this has been added to the bid documents.

C. Street Planning — Discussion about realignment of Second Street — Nissley reported that
realignment of Second Street has been discussed in the past. Staff met with the director of Raise
28 and they would be very interested in pursuing this option. The Committee had extensive
discussions about this. Nissley asked for direction from the Committee regarding Second Street.
Haigh suggested talking to the owner of the warehouse at Manheim St and Strawberry St to
allow them to have input. No other action was taken. Nissley presented 5-year street planning.
Haigh asked about planning for S. Market Ave. Nissley stated that a walk-thru planning
inspection will be conducted soon with Rettew, and the Committee will be invited to participate
in that. Steet width, stormwater, and location of curbs and sidewalks will need to be determined.
Nissley reported that staff is working on updating the Road Maintenance Plan.

Discussion pointed out that S. Market Ave. is a 2027 project and notification needs to be sent to
homeowners in 2025 if Council is prepared to move forward with this project after the scope of
work is determined with an updated cost estimate.

D. Street Planning Process Policy discussion — Haigh presented a planning document listing items that
should be considered when planning a street project. The Committee discussed this and no
further action was taken

E. Handicap Ramps at Wood Street and Market Avenue — No updates

F. Cresco Lab Sinkhole — The Committee recommended that staft send a letter to Cresco outlining a
timeframe to have the sinkhole repaired.

3. Stormwater

A. Stormwater Report — No report for Public Works Committee, The Stormwater officer has been
submitting his report to Admin and Finance Committee. Haigh asked if there had been any follow-
up with BMP inspections that needed repairs. Haigh suggested that a new inspection be carried out
at the basin at 675 Donegal Springs Rd and report sent to the new property owner. The Committee
is in favor of this and following through with enforcement if the owner does not comply. Haigh
asked to have Rettew provide a calculation for the minimum cover that should be on the pipe at
Walnut Street with an 8000-pound wheel load. If the cover does not meet this minimum amount,
the homeowner may need to sign a liability waiver to park over the pipe. Nissley informed the
Committee that staff are looking into getting the stormwater pipes televised on Locust Lane to find
out the condition of the pipes prior to paving the street.

4. Facilities
A. Public Works Building Consolidation — No report

5. Grants Update
A. DCNR Community Conservation Partnership Program (C2P2) Little Chiques Park Master Site
Development Plan (MSDP) — Nissley reported that a new DCNR grant round will open soon, and
staff met with grant representative and they are excited about the park and staff will be submitting for
funds to implement the plan.



B. Streambank Project
1) Lancaster Clean Water Partners CAP funding - $940,000.00 — Streambank Project to begin in
January — Pre-construction meeting has happened, mobilization to begin week of 1/13/25,
clearing to begin 1/20/25, In stream work to begin 1/27/2025. Phase 2 bid opening will be
1/21/25.
2) DCED application for $300,000.00 Submitted, awaiting award notice
C. DCED MTF grant for pedestrian safety — Completed except for bus shelters & additional street
markings that we were able to include in this grant. Mayor Bradley asked if a stump was going to be
removed where the Borough removed a tree for the RRFB sign at S Market St and Marietta Ave. and
stated that the Borough should complete the job and remove the stump.
D. DCED Heritage grant — for Borough Park and Kunkle Field improvements — Project is substantially
completed
E. Connects 2040 grant — for School Lane active transportation
F. Act 101 Section 902 DEP Recycling grant — Approved — Agreement in progress — Haigh suggested
checking with the solicitor to see if we could advertise free fill to get rid of the pile that needs to be
moved in order to expand the compost site.
G. ARLE grant application for crosswalk improvements

V. PUBLIC INPUT PERIOD - Comments of Any Borough Resident or Borough Property Owner. Time limit
of three minutes per individual.
Dave Eichler informed the Committee of trout stocking dates, March 18, March 29 mentor fishing day,
April 5 re-stock
Josh Deering - Heritage grant, where the path comes out to Market St, is this where the crosswalk will
be located? Pugliese stated yes, the path will utilize the sidewalk to get to the new crossing.

VI. ANY OTHER MATTER TO COME BEFORE THE COMMITTEE
Haigh commented on the Florin Hill agreement related to BMP 125.
Mayor Bradley commented on the location of pickleball courts at Borough Park and that it should be
considered as a good location
VII. ADJOURN — Motion to adjourn Haigh, seconded by Greineder, motion carried. meeting adjourned at
9:14PM



